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Bay Shore offer residents outstandmg
banking - faCII.tles both :in service and
convenlence The Flrst National Bank
“and - Trust Company of Bay - Shore s
located at 128 West Mam Street.” “The
~ Franklin - National’ Bank " is located at
"77 East Main Street, and the Bay Shore
Federal Savmgs and’ Loan Association
.fls at 300 East Mam Street.

The banks of Bay Shore offer you a]l
the facllltles of’metropohtan banks

Perhaps the greatest advantage of
banking locally is the ability to estab-j
hsh ‘1mmedxate . credn with" local mer-

'Bay Shore: Br‘ghtwaters‘1708 -1958
Bay Shore Chamber of commerce, 1958
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Bay Qhore Had Its Fust Blank 1958
In 1888 a Twp Room Offlce.

: ";;-The South Slde Bank in 1888 —gave residents of Bay |
Shore aihe Afirst banking service. they could. £njoy. —w;thou‘t

ravelling o “Patchogue’ where ‘the nnearest”ﬁank was.lo-
‘cated. South Side since has’ ev_plved mto State Bank of‘

Suffolk, and now as a_branch
of the. Franklin National

Bank of-Long Island..
,rOrigma.Ily, South &ide occupled
two rooms in' the _Stellenwert block
on Main st opp051te the A & P
food store. In ‘1891, the bank moved
its offices to Second ave. and Main

st., occupying' the remodelled Lon- )
gregational Chirch. A new build-§
ing was. erected on the same site in |
1904 "and " enlarged 13 -years later.
This building is now occupied by the
3 Bay ..,hore Public Library. -

. In July 1931, the bank moved tn
its ‘modern” buildmg at the corner
of East Main,st and Bay Shore ave.
Richard’ M. Raven served ag presi
dent and ca.shler ~when the new
enterprise was " launched, = whﬂe
Trea.divell 0. Smith WAas. v1ce presi—
dent. Perry S. chks became ca.sh-
ier in 1892, and was elected. to the
presidency eight’ years later,
until 1922
< The original dlrectors were Heru',y
D Brewster James H. Doxsee, Rich~
ard M.:Montgomery, W:lnam)ﬁcou
Richard M. Raven, Edward Reding-
ton, Josiah Robbins, Treadwell’: o
Stmth ‘Morris J. [Terry, and Edw d
B. Underhilt. ~ : _
South SIde ‘Bank - enlarged its .
facilities, opening offices ‘i Brent-
wood and in Ocean Beach. Mergerj

resulted in the formation:of Stat
‘Bank of Suffolk, and later th
Frankun Natxonal :




